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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Fongyee_etalia <fongyee@etalia.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 22 December 2018 2:15 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: jason@etalia.sg

Subject: Done repair picture

Attachments: Done repair-1.jpeg; Done repair-2.jpeg; Done repair-3.jpeg; Done repair-4.jpeg; 

Done repair-5.jpeg; Done repair-6.jpeg; Done repair-7.jpeg; Done repair-8.jpeg; 

Done repair-9.jpeg; Done repair-10.jpeg; Done repair-11.jpeg; Done repair-12.jpeg; 

Done repair-13.jpeg; Done repair-14.jpeg; Done repair-15.jpeg; Done 

repair-16.jpeg; Done repair-17.jpeg; Done repair-18.jpeg; Done repair-19.jpeg; 

Done repair-20.jpeg; Done repair-21.jpeg; Done repair-22.jpeg; Done 

repair-23.jpeg; Done repair-24.jpeg; Done repair-25.jpeg; Done repair-26.jpeg; 

Done repair-27.jpeg; Done repair-28.jpeg; Done repair-29.jpeg; Done 

repair-30.jpeg; Done repair-31.jpeg; Done repair-32.jpeg; Done repair-33.jpeg; 

Done repair-34.jpeg; Done repair-35.jpeg; Done repair-36.jpeg; Done 

repair-37.jpeg; Done repair-38.jpeg; Done repair-39.jpeg; Done repair-40.jpeg; 

Done repair-41.jpeg; Done repair-42.jpeg

Hi Veron, 

 

This is the photo after repair. Adrian requested us to take it and send to you guys. Please refer to the attachment. 

How long it take to finalist price for us ? 

 

Thank you 

 

Best Regards 

 

Ash Tay 
Etalia Autoworkz Pte Ltd 

No.53 Ubi Avenue 1, #01-16 

Paya Ubi Industrial Park, 

Singapore 408934. 

Tel : 6747 5277 Fax : 6444 0200 
 

 


